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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript fol 1 ows in sequence from 

Jol ume 10. ) 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Le t ’ s  go ahead and get back on the 

-ecord. 
M r .  Fisher, we were i n  the process o f  s t a f f  cross 

3xamination. They asked you a question about one o f  the 

schedules, and you wanted a little bit more t ime  to look a t  it. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma’am, tha t  i s  correct. 

(Pause. 1 
MR. HARRIS: Excuse me, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That ’s  okay. 

MR. HARRIS: I believe we had taken a break to allow 
Jr. Fisher t o  look - -  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, I did a l l  o f  that. Just ask 

your question, we are ready f o r  the question now. 

F.M. FISHER 

resumed the stand and t e s t i f i e d  as follows: 
CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HARRIS: 
Q We were discussing the group relamping, I believe, i s  

that  correct? 
A Yes. 

Q And, Mr. Fisher, have you consulted and found an 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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answer t o  my question? 
A Yes, I have, Mr. Harris. In retrospect, i t  may be 

that the wording i n  my prefiled rebuttal testimony i s  maybe 
confusing. The $38 per u n i t  i s  not a comparable comparison t o  
the $7.86. The $7.86 as calculated by Mr. Schultz represents 

five years i n  which group relamping was only incurred during 
one o f  those years. The average cost f o r  the total  street 
l i g h t  maintenance program for t h a t  year i n  1998 as calculated 
by Mr. Schultz on h i s  Exhibit HWS-1, Schedule C-9, was $9.59, 

and tha t  did include some group relamping i n  t h a t  year. 
The primary reason there was no more group relamping 

during t h i s  five-year period is  the previous year t o  the 
beginning of the five-year period, 1995, as you recall we had 

two hurricanes. Those hurricanes forced us t o  do considerable 
relamping i n  Fort Walton, Panama City, and parts o f  Pensacola. 
And so we are i n  the process now o f  going back, and we will 

begin group relamping For t  Walton and Panama City beginning the 

summer o f  t h i s  year, and then i n  2003 we wil l  group relamp 
Pensacola i n  the l a s t  h a l f  o f  2003. 

So what does the $7.86 number which you are now Q 
correcting t o  a $9 number refer t o?  

A I was not correcting the $7.86, The $7.86 was the 

average calculated by Mr. Schultz f o r  the period o f  time 1996 
through 2000. I t  only included one year o f  relamping, and t h a t  
was i n  1998. And the average cost f o r  that  one year was $9,59. 
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4nd what I ' m  saying i s  t h a t  i s  much more representative o f  

going forward than the 7.86. 

Q The $9? 

A That i s  correct. 

Q Then why i n  your ra te case are you asking for $38? 
A I th ink t h a t ' s  where the confusion i s .  The $38 i s  

for only one portion of the t o ta l  street l i g h t  maintenance 
program. That i s  the munic pal group relamping program, which 

Mould be added t o  the whole mix o f  a l l  the fights which would 
r i n g  the total  average down t o  around $10 going forward. 

Q Thank you. That does explain my confusion. Thank 

you. 

A Thank you. 

Q I wanted t o  discuss the underground cable i n jec t ion  

d i t h  you briefly. And I know you have a1 ready gone over some 
o f  t h i s  w i t h  counsel f o r  the O f f i ce  o f  Public Counsel. My 

f i r s t  question i s  are the t e s t  year expenses t h a t  you are  

proposing for the cable i n jec t ion  due t o  the actual injection 
process, o r  are they only the inspection expenses? 

A It would be a combination o f  both the inspection and 

a1 so begi nni ng the cab1 e i n j e c t  i on process 

Q That would include the cost o f  identifying which 

cable would benef i t  from that  in jec t ion  process? 

A Yes, sir,  that i s  correct. 

Q Does Gulf perform the i n jec t i on  work itself or does 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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it contract out? 

A We contract tha t  out. 

Q Is the amount that  Gulf has requested i n  i t s  t e s t  

fear then the en t i re  amount associated w i t h  t h a t  i n jec t i on  

irocess or are there other portions o f  the actual costs in 
i ther  accounts? 

A I believe that i s  the t o t a l  cost. 

Q I'm a little unclear, I think, about the actual 
inject ion. Once the cable i s  injected, i s  that  cable going t o  

l a s t  for 20 years from the date i t  i s  injected? 

A Yes, that  i s  correct. That is what - -  the warranty 
i s  for 20 years after the cable i s  in jected. 

Q So i f  you took a cable t h a t  is, say, 20 years old and 

injected it with t h i s  silicone compound. i t  would l a s t  for an 
idditional 20 years, is that  correct? 

A That i s  correct. 

Q And i f  the cable i s  f i ve  years old,  it would l a s t  f o r  

:he same 20 years, more or less? 
A The cable won't be f i v e  years old, because the cable 

:hat i s  involved i n  t h i s  par t icu lar  process we stopped 
installing it in 1985. 

Q So it would be a minimum o f  16 years o ld  t h a t  you are  

looking a t  a t  t h i s  point? 

A Yes. 

Q And what exactly does the unconditional 20-year 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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juarantee cover? 
A Basically, i t  covers - - i t  covers the costs tha t  we 

incur t o  i n s t a l l  tha t  par t i cu la r  span o f  cable. They would 

-eimburse us the cost t ha t  we paid 

Q Would they reimburse you 

A No, they would not, 

Q So it's only a guarantee 

injection itself? 

A That i s  correct. 

Q And once the s i l icone i s  

if the cable, i s  that correct? 

A That i s  correct. 

Q 
*emoving the en t i re  cable? 

A Yes, that i s  correct. 

So tha t  the s i l icone cou 

them. 

for rep1 acement costs? 

o f  the pr ice paid for the 

injected, i t  becomes a par t  

d not be removed w i t h o u t  

Q And i t  i s  your testimony t h a t  - -  your rebuttal 

testimony tha t  the expense or the cost associated wi th  t h i s  

injection process should be expensed and not capital ized, i s  

that correct? 

A Yes, t h a t  i s  the pos i t ion tha t  we have taken up u n t i l  

Q Could you explain t o  me why Gulf Power believes the 

:osts associated with t h i s  i n jec t i on  process should be expensed 

3s opposed t o  capi ta l  ized? 

A I would prefer t o  defer t ha t  t o  M r .  Labrato. 
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Q Okay. So you would defer the reasons for t h a t  t o  Mr. 

tabra to? 

A Say tha t  again ,  please. 

Q So you would prefer not t o  explain the  reason f o r  the 
expense versus the capitalization, you would prefer that Mr. 

Labrato answer those questions? 
A That i s  correct, because it i s  more o f  an accounting 

question. 
Q More o f  an accounting question. Would you agree t h a t  

the l i f e  o f  the cable t h a t  you are injecting i s  extended by 20 
years, though? 

A Yes, sir, I would. 
Q And would you agree t h a t  you are, in effect ,  

converting an asset that i s  16 years old with a fixed life i n t o  

an asset that has an additional 20 years o f  life to it? 
A Yes, sir, that is correct. 

Q 
maintenance. My understanding i s  t h a t  from your testimony t h a t  

f o r  two years there were no subsFation technic ians assigned t o  

those substations, i s  that correct? 

A No, s i r ,  t h a t  i s  not correct. We had six reassigned 

I would like to ask you a b i t  about your substation 

to plant construction. 
Q Okay. You had six reassigned to plant construction? 
A That is correct. 

Q But they are now back to substation maintenance? 
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A That i s  correct ,  e f fect ive January 1 s t  o f  t h i s  year. 

Q Why were they reassigned from substation maintenance 

t o  plant construction? 

A They were reassigned because we had a tremendous 

amount o f  construction going on a t  t ha t  point  i n  time. With 

the addit ion o f  Smith Unit 3 there i s  a l o t  o f  work t h a t  has t o  

be done i n  the Smith switchyard and substations. We have 

constructed a number o f  substations during t ha t  period o f  time. 
One cal led A l l i g a t o r  Swamp, which i s  associated with another 

generator that  i s  owned by another company. We have 

constructed i n  Destin, Miramar, Highland City, and Panama City. 

I mean, there has been a number o f  construction projects tha t  

they have been assigned t o .  

Q I n  the years going forward from the t e s t  year are the 

construction, the budgeted construction expenditures that Gul f 

is planning on a t  t h i s  point  comparable t o  the years i n  which 

the substation maintenance technicians were reassigned? 

A I ' m  not sure. 

Q Is i t  possible t h a t  the same level  o f  construction 

a c t i v i t i e s  could take place i n  years from the test  year forward 
as took place i n  the  two years i n  which those technicians were 
reassigned from substation maintenance? 

A That i s  correct. And we are i n  the process now o f  

contracting that work. 

MR. HARRIS: I believe that  i s  a l l  the questions I 
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have. 

Thank you, Madam Chairman, for your patience. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Harris. 

Redirect . 
Commissioners, go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Fisher, I have a question, 

3 few questions about Mr. Breman's proposal, I th ink you 

3ddressed that t o  some extent i n  your r ebu t t a l ,  

THE WITNESS: Yes, Commissioner 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: F i r s t  o f  a1 1 , I want t o  

inderstand your posi t ion.  Is it that  you have a problem with 

my kind o f  a proposal addressing d i s t r i bu t i on  r e l i a b i l i t y  i n  

the context o f  some type o f  a reward or penalty, o r  i s  it t h a t  

you j us t  don't l i k e  the speci f ic  proposal t h a t  Mr. Breman 

roposed? 
THE WITNESS: I believe that the CEMIS that  Mr. 

3reman proposed i s  very narrow in scope. 

iery small segment o f  the customers, par t i cu la r l y  i f  you set 

the threshold a t  2 percent. A t  Gulf Power Company that  would 
le less than 8,000 customers a t  t h i s  po int  i n  time. So my main 

mcern i s  t h a t  t h a t  particular indicator i s  too narrow and 

joesn't  take i n t o  account the broader aspects o f  system 

reliability. And, you know, one o f  the concerns that I have - -  

I t  just addresses a 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let  me i n te r rup t  you, and I 

apologize f o r  that  - -  
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THE WITNESS: Not a problem. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  but there i s  some merit i n  

that measure i n  tha t  i t  gives information as t o  perhaps 

isolated area, and when I say iso la ted I d o n ' t  necessarily mean 
w a l ,  I'm t a l k ing  about j u s t  spec i f ic  areas t h a t  there may be 

some service problems which need t o  be addressed. There i s  

some m e r i t  i n  the measurement, you would agree w i t h  t ha t ,  is  
that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s ir ,  I do agree wi th  that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. But i t ' s  jus t  not broad 

mough t o  be used i n  t h i s  type o f  mechanism? 

THHE WITNESS: That is correct. That i s  my b e l i e f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I s  that the only problem t h a t  

fou have? 

THE WITNESS: I don't like the asymmetrical aspects 

if it, and I would prefer t o  see an incent-ives program tha t  

looked a t  the broad company as was discussed a t  length 

festerday t h a t  involved more than j u s t  one narrow r e l i a b i l i t y  

indicator. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So you th ink  tha t  the general 
Zoncept i s  something t h a t  could be explored more fu l l y?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r ,  I do. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : You s ta ted  tha t  you bel ieve 

the CEMI5 indicator  i s  too narrow. 
3n ind-icator? And I ' m  spec i f i ca l l y  re fe r r ing  t o  e i ther  a 

What would you suggest as 
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penalty o r  a - -  I guess you would call i t  ei ther a s t i ck  or a 

zar ro t  type approach. But what indicators would you look 

towards rather than the CEMI5 as an indicator? 

THE WITNESS: I f  you were j u s t  going t o  look a t  

r e l i a b i l i t y  by i t s e l f  and not take i n t o  consideration the 
things t h a t  were discussed yesterday, l i k e  low cost and 
zustomer sat isfact ion,  I would prefer t o  see a measure l i k e  

SAIDI, or a measure l i k e  SAIDI i n  combination w i t h  CAIDI, which 

rtr. Breman talked about t h i s  morning, a lso ,  which i s  basical ly 

the average duration index that  a customer i s  out. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And why do you believe that 

those are  superior measurement indicators for reliabil i ty?  

THE WITNESS: I believe it i s  a better indicat ion o f  

werall r e l i a b i l i t y ,  and i t  -is not narrowing down just on one 

very narrow indicator.  For a number o f  years we have a l s o  been 
reporting t o  the Commission what we c a l l  our worst feeder, 
dorst feeders, the lowest performing 3 percent o f  the feeders 

dhich kind o f  gets a t  CEMIS also. And that  i s  an on-going 

process. And then by report ing i t  t o  you a l l  and reviewing i t  

ourselves, we go back and make the necessary maintenance on 

those feeders t o  improve them. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And what does t ha t  mean when 

you say worst feeder? 

THE WITNESS: Basical ly, i t ' s  the lowest performing 3 

percent o f  the feeders on your system. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And t h a t  was one o f  the seven 
31" eight charts, I believe, t h a t  Mr. Breman had attached t o  his 

testimony, correct? 

THE WITNESS: I believe that  i s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKX: But it wasn't the one t h a t  he 

~ o u l d  have chosen as an indicator? 
THE WITNESS: That i s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, any other questi om? 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: One follow-up. I n  your summary 

th ink you also mentioned t h a t  one o f  your concerns w i t h  Mr. 

3reman's proposal was the  fact  t ha t  there would be additional 

idministrat ive costs i n  doing SO. Do you have any estimate o f  

dhat those costs would be a t  t h i s  point? 

THE WITNESS: We have made an estimate as the other 

i t i l i t i e s  involved i n  going through t h i s  rulemaking process on 
n e l i a b i l i t y  w i th  the  staff. 
lumber out. 

iecause i t  was a l i t t l e  unclear exactly a t  t h a t  point  i n  time 

dhat was going t o  be required. 

I would be hesitant  t o  throw the 

I w i l l  be happy t o ,  but  I would be hesitant 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well ,  l e t  me kind o f  maybe 

qual i fy  my question a 1 f t t l  e b i t  , These d i  fferent measurements 

that you have been t a l k i n g  about, SAID1  and CAIDI, i s  that 

Zorrect? 
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THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And the CEMIS, o r  however you 
say t h a t ,  these are measurements t h a t  you were already making 
wrently, correct? These measurements are par t  o f  your 
in-going management system, i s  t h a t  correct? 

THE WITNESS: That i s  correct. B u t  the additional 
idministrative costs would come in terms o f  identifying the 

ipecific customers t h a t  were effected by t ha t .  If you were to 
*efund only to those customers - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON : I think Mr . Breman ' s proposal 
gas more general. 

THE WITNESS: A t  the t ime we did that estimate we d d 
j o t  know t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you at a1 1 fami 1 iar w i t h  

:he GPIF, generating performance incentive fac to r?  

THE WITNESS: Nothing other than knowing it exists. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: It's a symmetrical proposal and 

it is done routinely, and I'm sure there are probably 
idministrative costs associated with it, but apparently i t  has 

just become embedded i n  the normal processes that take place. 
10 you foresee t h a t  there could be a time i f  we had some type 

if a re1 iabil ity-based performance incent ive mechanism that the 
idministrative costs might not be that significant, or you just 
i o n 7  have any idea? 

THE WITNESS: It would really depend on how it was 
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structured. And my de f in i t i on  o f  administrative costs would 
include the process t o  make the refunds t o  the customer. I t  

would include a l l  o f  those costs, and not j u s t  gathering the 

data and report ing the data. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Would i t  a l l e v i a t e  some o f  your 

concerns i f  there was a refund, a penalty, o r  a reward that  was 
somehow included i n  year ly fuel adjustment pass-throughs o r  

something o f  that  character, a mechanism t h a t  a1 ready existed? 

THE WITNESS: I would feel more Comfortable wi th that  

than what I know about the  process thus f a r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Fisher, are you par t ic ipat ing i n  

the  rulemaking proceeding t h a t  you reference i n  your testimony? 

THE WITNESS: No, I'm not. Mr. Ed B a t t a g l i a ,  who Mr. 

Breman mentioned, i s  our lead on t h a t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I f  I understood your 

testimony correct ly,  you actual ly th ink i t  would be more 

appropriate for the PSC t o  pursue Mr. Breman's proposal on an 
incentive program for d is t r i bu t i on  r e l i a b i l i t y  o r  any program 
that  the u t i l i t i e s  would come up with i n  that rulemaking, i s  

that  correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, t h a t  was my testimony. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Do you know - - and i t '  s okay i f  you 

don ' t ,  we can look this up l a t e r .  But do you know what the 

time l i n e  is  for the rulemaking? 

THE WITNESS: No, I do not. I know that  they met as 
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2 f  l a s t ,  on the 21st, I believe. And a t  that  point  i n  t ime  the 

incentive port ion o f  it, my understanding i s ,  was not even 
fiscussed and i s  not i n  the rule a t  t h i s  point  i n  t ime. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So there r e a l l y  hasn't been a 

x l l abo ra t i ve  process or a dialogue on the proposal t ha t  i s  

resented by Mr. Breman as f a r  as you can t e l l .  

THE WITNESS: They have ta lked about it through the 

:ourse o f  th is .  But as o f  my l a s t  discussion with 

ylr. B a t t a g l i a ,  it was not a subject o f  discussion a t  the 

neeting on the 21st and was not i n  the ru le .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And are you aware o f  any 

i ther  proposals t ha t  might have been discussed i n  the 

wlemaking t h a t  aren't  par t  o f  t h i s  case? 

THE WITNESS: No, I ' m  not. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you. 

Commissioners, any other questions? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I have j u s t  one fur ther 

question. I f  t h i s  Commission was t o  adopt Mr. Breman's 
r o p o s a l ,  and immediately a f ter  t h i s  case concluded looked a t  a 

woposal t h a t  was more l i k e  t h a t  that  the president of your 
mrnpany suggested, and looked a t  that across the board f o r  a l l  

2 f  the investor-owned u t i l i t i e s ,  do you see any reason why we 

zould not implement a more broad reward and penalty approach a t  

that time and simply subst i tute that  for what we would adopt, 

lylr. Breman's proposal, what we might adopt i n  t h i s  case t h a t  we 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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have a record t o  adopt here? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I cer ta in ly  agree that  i t  i s  

under the Commission's purview t o  do that .  I t  s t i l l  doesn't 

change my personal opinion about that  one par t icu lar  measure 
being much too  narrow t o  focus i n  on for award or penalty. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Redirect 

MR. STONE: Yes, Commissioner, very briefly. 

RED 3 RECT EXAM I NAT 1 ON 

BY MR. STONE: 

Q M r .  Fisher, you were asked a couple o f  questions 

about the history,  the h is to r ica l  levels o f  spending i n  the 

1996 t o  2000 time frame. The h is to r ica l  level o f  spending on 
d is t r ibu t ion  programs i n  the 1996 t o  2000 t ime  frame, i s  that 
representative o f  what you expect to spend on those programs i n  

the future going forward, beginning w i t h  the t e s t  year i n  t h i s  

case? 

A No, it i s  not, Counselor. I believe that  the 

expenses requested i n  the t e s t  year are much more 

representative o f  the future years. 
MR. STONE: Thank you. I have no fur ther questions. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: We have Exhibi t  52? 

MR. STONE: Yes. We would move Exhibi t  52 i n t o  the 

record. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Admitted without objection. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(Exhibit 52 admitted i n t o  the record. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The next witness, M r .  Stone, -is M r .  

Howel 7, and I bel i eve  - - 
MR. MELSON: He was excused, Chairman Jaber. Gulf 

would move the pre f i l ed  rebuttal testimony o f  M.W. Howell, ask 
t ha t  i t  be inserted i n t o  the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The prefi led rebuttal testimony o f  

M.W. Howell shall be inserted i n t o  the record as though read. 
MR. MELSON: And he had one exhib i t  attached t o  that ,  

MWH-2. We would ask that  that  be admitted i n t o  the record. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: MWH-2 i s  Exhibit  53. And t h a t  will 

be admitted i n t o  the record without objection. 

(Exhibi t  53 marked fo r  i den t i f i ca t i on  and admitted 
i n t o  the record.) 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Rebuttal Testimony and Exhibit of 

M. W. Howell 
Docket No. 01 0949-El 

In Support of Rate Relief 
Date of Filing: January 22, 2002 

Q. 
A. 

Please state your name, business address and occupation. 

My name is M. W. Howell, and my business address is One Energy Place, 

Pensacola, Florida 32520. I am Transmission and System Control 

Manager for Gulf Power Company. 

Q. Are you the same M. W. Howell who has previously filed direct testimony 

on Gulf Power Company's (Gulf) behaff in this docket? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

A. 

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony in this proceeding? 

I will respond to portions of the testimony of Helmuth W. Schulb, Ill, that 

address Gulf's transmission construction costs in this case. 

Q. Have you prepared an exhibit that contains information to which you will 

refer in your testimony? 

Yes. I have one exhibit to which I will refer. This exhibit was prepared 

under my supervision and direction. 

A. 

Counsel: We ask that Mr. Howell's Exhibit {MWH-2), 

consisting of one schedule, be marked for 

identification as Exhibit No. -. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

What is your major concern with the testimony of Mr. Schultz? 

His testimony attempts to portray Gulf’s justification for the $56,035,000 in 

transmission capital additions that are projected to occur during the period 

January 2001 through May 2003 as minimal, even though my direct 

testimony, pages 20 through 22, names specific major transmission 

projects that have either been completed or will be completed during this 

time frame. My direct testimony states that the purpose of these projects 

is “to senre new customers; to strengthen the transmission system to 

meet additional demand resulting from load growth; and to reptace 

damaged, worn out, or obsolete facilities.” Mr. Schultz appears to 

conclude that Gulf‘s support of its transmission construction budget is “not 

adequate” merely because Gulf filed ”approximately two pages of 

testimony.. .” concerning the construction budget. 

Which projects were discussed in your direct testimony and what details 

were given regarding those projects? 

The projects discussed in my direct testimony include the South 

Crestview-Glen Tap 1 15 kV line, the Fadey-Sinai Cemetery 230 kV line 

and substation, the Laguna Beach-Santa Rosa No. 2 115 kV line, the 

Smith Unit 3 step-up substation and interconnection facilities, the Smith- 

Highland City 115 kV line, the Callaway-Highland City 115 kV line, the 

Smith-Greenwood 1 15 kV line, and the Smith existing 230 kV switchyard 

improvements. As stated in my direct testimony, a total cost of 

approximately $31 million is budgeted just for the Farley-Sinai Cemetery 

230 kV line and substation, the Smith Unit 3 step-up substation and 

r- 
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interconnection facilities, and the Laguna Beach-Santa Rosa No. 2 

11 5 kV line during the period January 2001 through May 2002. The total 

budgeted cost for all the above projects for the period January 2001 

through May 2003 is over $41 million. This represents a major portion of 

Gulf's total $56 million transmission construction budget for the period. I 

have indicated in my direct testimony that the projects to rebuild the South 

Crestview-Glen Tap 115 kV line and improve the existing Smith 230 kV 

switchyard were completed in 2001. Also, I state that the projects fur the 

Farley-Sinai Cemetery 230 kV Power Supply, the Laguna Beach-Santa 

Rosa No. 2 9 15 kV line, the Smith-Highland City 115 kV line, the 

Callaway-Highland City 115 kV line, and the Smith-Greenwood 115 kV 

line will be completed by June 2002. 
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22 the transmission construction budget? 

23 A. 
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25 

Does Gulf's Minimum filing Requirements (MFRs) filing contain sufficient 

information related to its transmission construction projects? 

Yes. The MFR schedules established the level of detail that Gulf is 

required to supply to support its transmission expenditures. Gulf provided 

all the required information on MFR Schedule B-10, Schedule B-13a, 

Schedule B-13b and Schedule F-17. 

Do you have other concerns about Mr. Schulz's testimony as it addresses 

Yes. Because my direct testimony clearly identifies these major 

transmission capital additions and discusses the need for these projects, 

Mr. Schultz's statement that "[tlhe Company's failure to provide a 

Docket No. 010949-El 3 Witness: M. W. Howell 
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Q. 

A. 

description of . ..transmission.. .plant additions is an attempt to shift the 

burden of proof" is completely misleading and incorrect. As previously 

stated on page 20 of my direct testimony, all of the capital projects that 

have been initiated during the January 2001 through May 2003 time frame 

are needed to "ensure the continued reliability of Gulf's transmission 

system, as well as to meet the growing energy needs of the company's 

customers." 

Mr. Schultz implies that Gulf's transmission construction budget is 

overstated from what the Company needs or will actually be spent. Would 

you please comment? 

The transmission construction budget we have relied upon in preparing 

the test year in this case contains only transmission projects that are 

needed to s e w  Gulf's customers. A complete listing of budgeted 

transmission construction projects and the status of each project for the 

January 2001 through May 2003 time frame is included as Schedule 1 of 

my rebuttal exhibit. All of these projects are necessary to continue to 

meet the needs of Gulf's customers. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 

Docket No. 010949-El 4 Witness: M. W. Howell 
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MR. MELSON : Thank you, Commissioner . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: That brings us t o  Ms. Neyman. Mr. 

Stone, I know tha t  you were going t o  - -  you and s t a f f  and the  

parties were going t o  discuss st ipulat ions with respect t o  

other issues. Were you able t o  reach any additional 

agreements? 

MR. STONE: Yes, Commissioner. It i s  my 

understanding tha t  w i th  regard t o  Issue 53, the only party t h a t  

had taken a pos i t ion adverse t o  the company was the Federal 

Executive Agencies. And they have informed me t ha t  they would 

change t h e i r  pos i t ion t o  - -  I believe they changed t h e i r  

pos i t ion t o  no posit ion, and t ha t  would allow us, I believe, t o  

show tha t  as what was previously characterized as a Category 5 

st ipulat ion.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Major, are you w i l l i n g  t o  take no 

pos i t ion on Issue 53? 

MR. ERICKSON: Yes, ma'am, we are. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: SO, C. 
MR. ERICKSON: Commissioners, i f  I could have a 

motion t o  accept t h e  s t ipu la t ion  on Issue 53, we could vote 

t h a t  out r i g h t  now. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I move it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: There has been a motion. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A motion and a second t o  resol 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Issue 53 by accepting the s t ipu la t ion  t h a t  uses your language, 

lylr. Stone? 
MR. STONE: I believe tha t  i s  correct. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  you're okay wi th  that? 

MS. STERN: Yes. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

2 f  those in favor say aye. 

(Simultaneous af f i rmat ive vote. )  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Opposed nay? Show Issue 53 
resol ved. 

A motion and a second. A l l  

Okay. Ms. Neyman, M r .  Stone. 

MR. BAODERS: Out next witness, Ms. Neyman has taken 

the stand. She was previously sworn and she t e s t i f i e d  ea r l i e r  

yesterday. 
- - - - *  

MARGARET D. NEYMAN 

ncas cal led as a rebuttal witness on behalf o f  Gulf Power and, 

having been duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 
3Y MR. BADDERS: 

Q 
A 

Q 

Ms. Neyman, please s t a t e  your name for the record? 
I t ' s  Margaret D.  Neyman. 

four pages? 

And did you p r e f i l e  rebuttal testimony consisting o f  

A Yes, I did. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q 

tes t  i mony? 

Do you have any changes or corrections t o  tha t  

A Yes, I do. On Page 1, Line 3, i t  says my middle 

i n i t i a l  i s  E. I t  i s ,  in f a c t ,  D, Line 7, again, subst i tu te  D 

f o r  E. 

Q I f  I were t o  ask you those same questions w i th  tha t  

:hange, would your answers be the  same? 
A Yes. 

MR. BADDERS: We ask t h a t  the prefiled testimony o f  

Ils. Neyman be inserted i n t o  the record as though read. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: The pref i  1 ed testimony o f  Margaret 

1- Neyman shall be inserted i n t o  the record as though read. 
4nd Ms. Neyman has no exhibits? 

MR. BADDERS: That i s  correct. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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GULF POWER COMPANY 

Before the Ftorida Public Service Commission 
Rebuttal Testimony of 
Margaret meyman 
Docket No. 01 0949-El 

In Support of Rate Relief 
Date of Filing: January 22, 2002 

ra ir name, address, and occupation. 

My name is Margaret@: Neyman, and my business address is One 

Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 32520. I am Gulf Power Company’s 

General Manager of Marketing. 

Are you the same Margaret E. Neyman that provided direct testimony on 

Gulf Power‘s behalf in this docket? 

Yas. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose of my testimony is to address the testimony provided by 

Kimberly H. Dismukes and Edward D. Bass, II, as it relates to advertising 

expenses. 

What is your reaction to Ms. Dismukes’ testimony? 

Ms. Dismukes quotes a very narrow passage of my testimony to assert 
that certain advertising expenses should be disallowed. Her testimony 

seems to miss or ignore the entire point of my testimony, which was that 

Gulf Power uses all advertising to establish credibility and loyalty with 

customers in order to enable us to effectively market our products and 
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programs. Establishing credibility and loyalty are critical elements in 

encouraging customers to participate in our products and programs such 

as energy efficiency and power quality. Customers will not participate if 

they do not believe in the program or the provider. 

What type of advertising did Ms. Dismukes say should be disallowed? 

Ms. Dismukes restates the Commission's position in previous rate 

proceedings disallowing advertising regarded as "image building". 

I recognize that the Commission has taken this position in the past, but 

Gutf believes that such advertising is important to the overall success of 

its programs. No matter what you are selling or offering in the 

marketplace, customers must trust you before they are willing to accept 

your offer. This includes encouraging customer participation in energy 

conservation programs. Gulf Power has long recognized this basic fact 

and has used its advertising program to establish the Company as a 

reliable, professional entity worthy of the customer's trust. Indeed, the 

very ads Ms. Dismukes quotes in her testimony said "our proven reliability 

creates dependable relationships" and "with some of the lowest rates in 

the country, it's what we call a valuable relationship." These messages 

are critical to establishing the Company as worthy of a relationship with 

the customer based on value and dependability. And, again, this is critical 

to gaining acceptance and participation in our programs. The 

Commission stated in Order No. PSC-96- 1320-FOF-WS: 

Docket No. 01 O949-El Page 2 Witness: Margaret E. Neyman 
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However, we also recognize that the utility’s conservation 

efforts need to gain S U D D O ~ ~  and trust from its customers 

in order to be successful. [emphasis added] 

Although these ads do not mention a particular conservation program, 

they are stili critical to the success of Gulf‘s conservation programs. 

Do you have any other comments based on Ms. Dismukes’ testimony? 

Yes. Mass market advertising is Gulf Power’s most valuable tool in 

affecting customer beliefs and actions on an ongoing basis. Customers 

are influenced by the totality of your advertising program over time, not 

just the content of a single ad here or there. You cannot, as 

Ms. Dismukes suggests, select just one or two ads and say the entire 

campaign is ineffective in promoting acceptance of Gulf Power’s energy 

consenration programs. To the customer, all ads impact their decision on 

whether or not to act on the services or products provided. The customer 

views all of our advertising as representative of Gulf Power. All of Gulf’s 

advertising serves to promote the acceptance of the Company and all of 

its products and services, whether the specific products or services are 

mentioned in a single ad. Building this acceptance and trust is extremely 

important when trying to convince customers to sign up for energy 

conservation programs such as Goodcents Select. Energy conservation 

programs are diff icutt to promote, because they do not represent a 

product or service people perceive they need to buy on an ongoing basis 

such as food, clothes, soap, automobiles or other everyday items. The 

trust factor in the service provider has to be higher when convincing 

Docket NO. 010949-El Page 3 Witness: Margaret E. Neyman 
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customers to buy something they do not perceive as a “must have” - such 

as energy consewation programs. This is why Gulf Power believes all of 

its advertising should be allowed. All of Gulf Power’s advertising is aimed 

at one goal - building acceptance and trust in the Company so that 

customers will respond to Company offerings, most specifically the 

Company’s energy conservation programs. 

Are there other benefits beyond energy conservation where this type of 

advertising helps the Company? 

Yes. The Company’s advertising ensures the customer has the right 

information to make a decision that is in their best interest. This type of 

advertisement builds trust and confidence in the services and products 

provided. Products and services such as power quality and reliability 

initiatives are then viewed as positive programs and customers are 

receptive to participation. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 
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3Y MR. BADDERS: 
Q 
A Thank you. 

Ms.  Neyman, please summarize your testimony. 

Good afternoon, Commissioners. Establishing 
:redi bi 1 i t y  and 1 oyal ty are  critical elements in encouraging 
:ustomers t o  participate i n  our products and programs, such as 

mergy efficiency, power quality, and reliability initiatives. 
Zustomers will not participate if they do not believe in the 

irogram or in the provider. 
Ms.  Dismukes' testimony asserted that unless an 

3dvertisement i s  a direct sales ad or mentions a particular 
2onservati on program, i t  should be di sal 1 owed. We di sagree 

Mith this. The first tenet o f  persuasive communications is 
trust. Gulf Power has long recognized this basic f a c t  and has 

targeted its advertising programs t o  customers t o  establish the 
zompany as a reliable professional entity. The result is 
t r us t ,  confidence, and program participation that a ids  t o  

reduce complaints and associated customer resolution costs to 
the company. 

Commission Order Number PSC-96-1320-FOF-WS, which 

rvls. Dismukes references, also states  the value of the 
customers' trust as foll ows, "However, we a1 so recognize t h a t  

the utility's conservation efforts need to gain support and 

t rust  from i t s  customers in order t o  be successful . "  Customers 
are influenced by the totality of our advertising program over 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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time, not j u s t  the  content o f  a few ads. One cannot, as Ms. 

lismukes suggests, select j u s t  a few ads and say the entire 
:ampaign i s  ine f fec t i ve  i n  promoting the acceptance o f  Gulf's 
?nergy conservation programs. To the customer a l l  ads impact 

their  decisions on whether or not t o  ac t  on the services or 
x-oducts provided. 

The customer views a l l  advert ising o f  Gulf  Power. 

h d  a l l  o f  Gulf Power's advert ising i s  aimed a t  one goal ,  

w i l d i n g  acceptance and t r u s t  i n  the company so that  customers 

d i l l  respond t o  the  company of fer ings and act on the company's 
advi ce . 

This i s  why Gulf Power i s  asking the  Commission t o  

reconsider i t s  posi t ion in previous rate proceedi ngs. We 

believe that  a l l  o f  our adver t is ing should be allowed. 

Thank you. 

MR. BADDERS: We tender Ms. Neyman for cross 
examination. 

MR. ERICKSON: No questions. 

MR. GROSS: No questions. 

MR. PERRY: No questions. 

MR. BURGESS: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f .  

MS. ESPINOZA: We have a few questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
BY MS. ESPINOZA: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Ms. Neyman, on Page 2, Line 23 o f  your rebuttal  

testimony, that  Commission order t h a t  you referenced? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree t h a t  t ha t  i s  the  f i n a l  order issued 

by t h i s  Commission i n  Docket Number 950495, which was a rate 
case involv ing Southern States U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.? 

A Yes. 

Q And on Page 3, Lines 1 through 3 o f  your rebut ta l ,  

you go on t o  quote t h a t  passage from t ha t  order? 
A Yes. 
Q Would you agree, subject t o  check, that  the  l i n e  from 

that order that directly precedes the quote that  you have i s ,  

quote, we agree w i t h  OPC that  advert is ing expense only f o r  

image enhancing purposes should not be borne by ratepayers 

because i t  on1 y benefits stockhof ders , end quote? 

A Yes. What I would l i k e  t o  do i s  read tha t  entire 
paragraph, s ta r t ing  wi th that  sentence from that  order. 
agree with OPC that  advert ising expense only for image 

enhancement purposes should not be borne by ratepayers because 
i t  only benef i ts  stockholders. However, we also recognize the 

utility's conservation e f f o r t s  need t o  gain support and trust 

from i t s  customers i n  order t o  be successful. Based on the  

review o f  the budget and the foregoing discussion, we do not 

believe t h a t  advert ising expense f o r  statewide communication 

can be separated between cost f o r  informing customers and 

"We 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ja in ing publ ic support f o r  conservation and cost for image 

mhancement. ” 

The Commission then goes on t o  actually approve the  

So i t  actual ly,  we fee l ,  statewide advert ising i n  t h a t  order. 

supports the same posi t ion we are taking here. 

Q Okay. And would you agree t ha t  t ha t  same order i n  

that same case, the Commission went on t o  spec i f i ca l l y  disallow 

:ertain advert ising expenses that  the company was seeking 

iecause they could not be d i r e c t l y  t i e d  t o  conservation 

irograms? 

A They d id  disallow some advertising, but they d id  not 

Jisall ow the statewide advert ising o f  14,783. They actual 1 y 

ipproved that  advertising. 

Q Right. But would you agree that  the statewide 

idvert is ing was only a par t  o f  the en t i re  advert ising expenses 

:hat t h i s  par t icu lar  u t i l i t y  was seeking? 

A 

Q 
I t  was part o f  the advert ising expenses, but - -  
And portions o f  those advert ising expenses were 

Jisallowed because they could not be t i e d  d i r e c t l y  t o  

mservat i on expenses? 

not my understanding from reading the order. 

JABER: Mr. Stone, were you j u s t  going t o  

owed i t  f i n i s h  her - -  
MR. STONE: Yes. Commissioner. 

A That was 

10. 

CHAIRMAN 
isk t h a t  she be a1 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: But, Mr. Stone, I would ask Ms. 

Neyman t o  remember t h a t  some o f  these questions call  for a yes 

o r  no answer. And I would suggest you start with a yes or no, 
elaborate where you absolutely need t o ,  and a l l o w  your attorney 

t o  redirect .  

THE WITNESS: Okay. I'm sorry. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead, s t a f f .  

BY MS. ESPINOZA: 

Q Ms. Neyman, I guess my f i n a l  question i s  the 

advertising costs t h a t  Gul f  is  seeking t o  recover f o r  these 

types o f  ads that we have been ta lk ing  about, the P a r t  C o f  

S t a f f ' s  Exhibi t  22, why i s n ' t  Gulf seeking t o  recover these 

costs through the ECCR? 

A ECCR advert ising i s  based upon the  programs t h a t  t i l e  

Commission bas approved for conservation cost -recovery. We 

present those programs and t h e i r  costs t o  the Commission. And 

i f  the program i s  approved by the Commission, we ask for the 

advertising fo r  those conservation programs t o  be recovered 
through ECCR. 

We do not, and there i s  not  a mechanism r e a l l y  i n  

ECCR f o r  us t o  recover advertising t h a t  i s  not d i r e c t l y  t i e d  t o  

a program. However, we feel these programs have value and have 

had value not only for our ECCR programs, but for our programs 

that  are i n  base rates. So we have asked for recovery in base 

rates.  But r i g h t  now what we recover i n  ECCR, t yp i ca l l y  the 
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:ommission has requ-ired that  it be speci f ic  program costs; 

advertising, labor,  whatever. 

Q Okay. So then these ads are not d i r e c t l y  related t o  

m s e r v a t i  on programs? 
A They are not d i rec t l y  related t o  advert ising 

:onservati on programs, They are i ndi rectl y re1 ated. 

Q And for t h a t  reason they would not be appropriate  t o  

le recovered through ECCR? 

A Yes, I agree w i t h  tha t ,  they would not be 

ippropriate .  
MS. ESPINOZA: Thank you. We have no further 

Iuestions. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, s t a f f .  

Commissioners. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I have j u s t  a few questions. 

ias  t h i s  Commission ever approved t h a t  Gulf Power p l a c e  any 

Zonservation programs in base rates and any part  o f  the payment 

For those programs in base rates? 
THE WITNESS: Yes, our Goodcents home program i s  a 

Zonservation program that was approved in our las t  case f o r  

"ecovery i n  base rates. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And t ha t  was i n  the case t h a t  

das settled? 
THE WITNESS: That was i n  the 1990 case. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I n  the 1990 case. 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. That program was approved for 

cost-recovery i n  base rates. And I would classify t h a t  as a 
conservation program. We count i t  toward our conservation 

goals, the results o f  t h a t  program. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And i t  i s  part o f  your 

conservation goals package t ha t  was approved by t h i s  

Commission? 

THE WITNESS: Our DSM plan. If you reference our 

last DSM plan,  t h a t  program i s  in there, i t  i s  recovered i n  

base rates. We have some programs that are base rate programs 
that  are conservation programs, and then we have some that are 

approved for recovery through conservation cost-  recovery. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes, I was confused by that 

yesterday, as well. 
Moving on to another issue. You would agree that  

your customers don' t  have a choice o f  electric providers. 
they live i n  Gulf's territory, Gulf i s  the only electric 
provider they can choose? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, t h a t  i s  correct. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And you would a l so  agree t h a t  

it i s  up to this Commission to balance the interests o f  those 

ratepayers agains t  the interests o f  the uti1 i t y  company? 

If 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And I guess I will ask you, I 
th ink  sometimes customers resent the amount o f  money they see 
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t he i r  electric company pay-ing for advert ising when they r e a l l y  

don't have a choice. You know, you watch TV and you say, why 

are they advert ising t o  me? I don' t  get t o  choose my e l e c t r i c  

company. 

Commission t o  place very close and s t r i c t  l i m i t s  on that  

advertising? 

So do you th ink i t  i s  in the publ ic in te res t  for t h i s  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Palecki, you have t o  

speak up over the  rain. 

THE WITNESS: I heard your question, Commissioner. I 

hcould agree with you i f  the point and the message i n  the 

advertising was choose us; i f  we were advert ising t o  choose us, 

then i t  would be inappropriate. And, i n  f a c t ,  most o f  the time 
customers question our advertising because a l o t  o f  it i s  

directed on how they can save money. And they of ten say why 

dould you want t o  tell me how I can save money on my e l e c t r i c  

b i l l  and pay you less. 

The purpose o f  the advertising, o f  both the 

advertising t h a t  we get recovery o f ,  and the advert ising tha t  

Ne are asking t o  get recovery o f  i s  not t o  promote choice, i t  

i s  t o  promote the programs. The trust and the  relat ionship 

that we have w i th  the customers, t o  bui ld that so t h a t  when we 

come back t o  them and say, i f  we said, and we rea l i ze  over the 
years our customers did not realize we had low rates. And i f  

you have a high b i l l  complaint, and you go t o  the home t o  deal 

d i t h  the high b i l l  complaint t o  do a resident ia l  energy survey, 
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i n  audit,  we don' t  call them audits, we ca l l  them surveys. I f  

the customer th inks you have high rates, the  resident ia l  energy 

Zonsultants a re  going t o  have t o  deal wi th that  f i r s t .  

xstomer's perception i s  you are r ipping me o f f ,  so I ' m  not 

joing t o  listen t o  what you t e l l  me on how I can reduce my 

lower b i l l .  We feel those things are a l l  in ter re la ted and we 

:anit r e a l l y  separate them. 

If  the 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 1 guess the problem I'm having 

i s  that  on the one hand I don' t  want t o  micromanage the 

xmpany. On the other hand I th ink i t  i s  very necessary t o  

wotect  the  ratepayers on t h i s  issue o f  advertising. because I 

think u t i l i t i e s  can have a tendency t o  advertise a great dea l ,  

and they are very expensive, the adverti sements 

Would you prefer t o  see t h i s  Commission place a cap 

3n the dol lars that the u t i l i t y  can spend i n  advert is ing 

through customer rates, and anything over that  amount would 
have t o  be paid for by your stockholders so t h a t  we d idn ' t  look 

a t  every ad and determine whether i t  i s  i n  the publ ic interest .  

de allowed Gul f  t o  go ahead and decide what ads they would l i k e  

t o  place, but a t  the same time we are able t o  protect  the 

ratepayers. 

THE WITNESS: One area where I have t rouble wi th a 

cap i s  l i k e  we do the cost-effectiveness evaluation i n  ECCR. 

We also do simi lar  evaluations f o r  our programs i n  base rates 

tha t  are directed a t  reducing demand or energy, and we do the 
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I I M  analysis using the Commission's FIRE model. And we 

night - -  i f  that  cap meant tha t  we wouldn't do a program that  

Ilcas i n  the best  i n t e r e s t  o f  the ratepayers and i t  was i n  the 

lest in terest  o f  the par t ic ipat ing customers because we had h i t  

the cap, I would have concern about a cap i f  i t  included 

zonservation cost- recovery advertising. 

And we also have sim-ilar advert sing in base rates: 
the Goodcents home program, for example. But i f  you separate 
)ut the ECCR advertising, i t  rea l l y  would depend on how the cap 

vas set as t o  whether o r  not we f e l t  l i k e  t h a t  that would be a 

.leasonable way t o  approach the problem here. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 1 ,  l e t ' s  go through the 

jdvert is ing that  you are permitted t o  run through rates r i g h t  

low. I th ink t h a t  would be conservation messages, safety 

nessages - -  
THE WITNESS: That i s  correct. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Were there any other 

categories? 

THE WITNESS: Our power qual i ty,  we have advert ising 

ta lk ing about our meter t r ea te r  program, 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Power qual i ty. It sounds t o  

me t h a t  i f  you take out  conservation, you leave power qua l i t y  

and power safety, you're taking out probably 80 percent o f  the 

a7 f owed adverti sing under our current standards 
THE WITNESS: O f  the allowed advertising, t h a t  i s  
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I don't know t h a t  exact number, but ipproximately about r ight .  

~ know that ECCR advertising is about a th i rd .  Well, h a l f  o f  

;he allowed advert ising is about ECCR and half i s  in base 
'ates. And then we are asking for an additional amount. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And the half t h a t  is i n  base 
'ates, what are t h e  messages - - what are the a1 lowed messages 
;hat are - -  

THE WITNESS: We advertise our Goodcents home 

rogram, our GoodCents existing program. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : So they are conservation 
irograms , approved conservation programs, but  you re running 
:he advertisements through base rates. 

THE WITNESS: We1 1, they are not approved - - you mean 

like t h e y  are approved i n  our plan? 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes. 

THE WITNESS: T h a t  i s  correct. We also have 

idvertising we do to talk about customer service that  we 

irovide. Energy analysis, helping you - -  I wouldn't say that  

:hey are specifically a program, but we provide a service, 
lanual J ,  we advertise the f a c t  t h a t  we are the energy experts. 
[f you need help - -  i t ' s  not really a program, i t ' s  more 

jdvice. We do advertise that ,  as well. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKX: And t h a t  can be recommended to 

safety, or reliability, or don't dig i f  you, you know - -  
THE WITNESS: Helping a customer solve an energy 
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problem. And it could be they have an environmental problem 

and they are looking a t  e lect ro  technology and they want help. 

So we advertise tha t  we are the energy experts and t o  come t o  

us and we w i l l  help you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Didn't you a1 so t e s t i f y  yesterday 

t h a t  you advertised your on-1 i ne  b i l l  ing and your websi te? 
THE WITNESS: Right, t h a t  i s  correct. We advert ise 

that ,  how t o  get ahold o f  us. I don't have the specif ics r i g h t  

here wi th  me o f  how t h a t  breaks down. The Commission has 

allowed recovery o f  t h a t  type o f  advertising. I t  i s  not, 

per se, though, i n  a - -  i t ' s  not a program t h a t  i s  i n  our DSM 

plan, but i t  u l t imate ly  resul ts  i n  customers making better 
decisions about their par t i cu la r  needs and we help them. 

Seminars, training, things 1 i ke that .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, my problem i s  tha t  1 

would l i k e  t o  stop micromanaging. A t  the same time I don' t  see 
any way I can protect  the ratepayers unless there is ei ther  a 
cap o r  we keep the present standards t h a t  we have i n  place. 

Can you give me a t h i r d  a l ternat ive t h a t  w i l l  s t i l l  allow us t o  

protect the ratepayers t o  make sure we don't have j u s t  too much 

money spent on advert ising and customers who cannot choose 

t h e i r  e lec t r i c  provider are stuck paying f o r  it? 

THE WITNESS: Well, l e t  me back up and say one th ing 

about the - -  I would rather the  Commission t o  judge the value 

o f  the advertising t h a t  we are requesting the reconsideration 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1085 

If and the value t h a t  it brings t o  the ratepayers and t o  the  

rart ic ipat ing customers. 

:ontinue t o  look a t  each one o f  your ads and determine whether 

;hey are purely image enhancing or i f  they have an important 
Iubl i c message? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So you would l i k e  for us t o  

THE WITNESS: Yes. What we are asking f o r  recovery 
in t h i s  case i s  not, i n  our opinion, image enhancing. The 

-eason we are asking f o r  recovery o f  t h i s  type o f  ads, which 

4r. Bass - -  we agree with Exhibi t  22 i s  representative o f  the 

;ime o f  advert ising we are asking fo r .  

$enera1 body of ratepayers. Our advert is ing i n  ECCR i s  

-eviewed. 

that i s  not really a problem f o r  us t ha t  the Commission reviews 

that advert ising and that  we have t o  basically every year 

resent the  value o f  t h a t  advert ising t o  the  ratepayers. So, 
that would be my preference. 

It has value to the 

I t  i s  reviewed annually through t h a t  mechanism, and 

I f  the Commission would l i k e  t o  set  a cap on t h i s  

type o f  advert ising t h a t  i s  new, t h a t  we current ly don't have 

recovery on, you know, i t  i s  s i m i l a r  t o  economic development 

area advertising. 
development adverti sing through economic devel opment . We 

recover 95 percent o f  the cost o f  t h a t .  So, i n  essence, there 

i s  a cap i n  that  category t h a t  could be similarly applied to 
t h i s  type o f  advertising that we are asking f o r  reconsideration 

We do now have the ability to recover area 
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of .  That i s  the closest I can th ink  o f  t o  - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 I ,  would you agree t h a t  

there i s  some dollar level o f  advertising t h a t  - -  and I don't 
know where t o  draw t h a t  l i n e ,  but there i s  some level where you 

are jus t  asking the  ratepayers t o  swallow too much? 

THE WITNESS: Well, we carefully consider where - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I'm not asking about G u l f  

Power. 

j u s t  should not ask the ratepayers t o  have t o  pay for that  

advert i s i  ng? 

I ' m  j u s t  asking i s  there some level above which you 

THE WITNESS: I don't believe that  i n  my opinion you 

can jus t  set  a level. I think you have t o  look a t  the - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  not asking you what the 

level i s .  

too much t o  ask the ratepayers t o  swallow. 

I ' m  j us t  saying i s  there some point  where it i s  just  

THE WITNESS: I do not know that  there i s  such a 

p o i n t .  As the general manager o f  marketing, 1 look a t  each 

program, each campaign and the  results and decide has t h a t  

adverti sing campaign benefitted - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Let me just arbitrarily set a 

level. 

your advertising costs, would t h a t  be too high? Would that be 
t o o  much for the ratepayers t o  have t o  pay? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So there i s  some level? 

I f  your advert ising was as much as your generation, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 
24 

25 

1087 

THE WITNESS: Yes, there i s .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: The answer t o  my question i s  

yes, 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And i t  i s determining what 

that level  i s ?  

THE WITNESS: That is  the challenge, r ight .  And the 

lray I would do that  i s  s i m i l a r  t o  the way we do conservation 

goal sett ing. We look program by program. We look a t  some 

sort o f  merits and decide do we feel l i k e  - -  we don‘ t  have 

i u a n t i t a t i v e  data ,  but we have qua l i ta t i ve  input from our f i e l d  

-eps who say t h i s  i s  helping. And we are s ign i f i can t l y  under 

:he benchmark i n  CS&I, so the recovery t h a t  we do get o f  

idvert is ing we care fu l l y  consider where t o  put  those dollars. 
This i s  the area the Commission has allowed us t o  have 

wovery.  We have been good stewards o f  t ha t  money, and we 

vould continue t o  do t ha t  i f  you allowed us recovery o f  t h i s  

idvert is ing.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I hear what you are asking us 

:o do and you are asking us t o  continue micromanaging your 

idvert is ing.  And what I ’ m  trying t o  f igure out i s  some way we 

:an avoid doing that  and s t i l l  protect the ratepayers, but I 

l on ’ t  th ink we are - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: May I throw i n  a couple o f  

questions? Let ‘s  see i f  we can f lesh t h i s  out some more. What 
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ght now -is you take a r isk  in your advertisement that  

are not going t o  get recovery f o r  i t  v i a  the clause or 
through rates? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Is  t h a t  correct? 

THE WITNESS: We do not get recovery o f  t h i s  type o f  

advertising, that  i s  correct. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So i n  making those management 

decisions with respect t o  advertising, you know that  you run 

the r i s k  o f  not having recovery? 
THE WITNESS: Yes, Commissioner. The las t  ten years 

He have not gotten recovery. It's not really a r i sk ;  we know 

we are not going t o  get recovery. 

CHAIRMAN M E R :  A l l  r i g h t .  So what drives the 

management decision t o  go forward wi th  the ad? 
THE WITNESS: I t  i s  our opinion t h a t  t h i s  ad has 

value. That i s  going t o  help i n  supplementing the advert ising 

o f  the programs and, therefore, help par t ic ipat ion because it 
i s  bui ld ing t r u s t ,  bui ld ing a relat ionship.  We also look a t  

the most cost -ef fect ive way t o  get the message out tha t  we have 

low rates, for example, so t h a t  when we have a customer contact 
transaction we are not having t o  deal with t h a t  issue. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, how do you make the decision or 
evaluate the decision on the value that ad w i l l  b r ing t o  the 

company? 
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THE WITNESS: There i s  two ways we have looked a t  

We look t o  see i f  our that .  One i s  somewhat quant i f iable.  

customer survey resul ts  have indicated our customers bel ieve 

that we have low rates, for example. Orig ina l ly  i n  the ear ly 

'90s they did not, and now the major i ty o f  them do feel l i k e  we 

have low rates, which i s  the t ru th .  

The other way i s  r e a l l y  more qua l i ta t i ve  input from 

f i e l d  personnel t h a t  i t  has been ef fect ive.  That they are 
gett ing - -  having the kind o f  dialogue with the customers t h a t  

they feel l i k e  that  message i s  there, they t r u s t  us, they 

l i s t e n  t o  us. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. I was going t o  ask you about 

the surveys. And I recognize some o f  the measurements are 
conf ident ia l ,  but i n  terms o f  the questions on the surveys, are 
you able t o  l i n k  or f ind the nexus between the advertisements 

t h a t  you have made and the good customer perception? 

THE WITNESS: We have seen trends. The best one I 

can name i s  the low ra tes question. 
through our customer value surveying, but through our publ ic 

confidence surveying we saw t ha t  40 percent o f  - -  only 40 

percent o f  customers thought we had low rates. Today 70 

percent o f  our customers believe we have low rates. So we have 

tha t  example where we can - -  once we started t o  advertise t h a t  

we had the lowest rates i n  Flor ida and the lowest rates in the 

nation, we saw those numbers s t a r t  moving. 

I n  the early   OS, not 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, hypothetical ly, let's say the 

mposes a cap on your advert is ing expense. Walk me through 

YOU 

determi n 
determi n 

ant ic ipate management would do i n  f inding o r  

ng what value t o  put on the advertisements and then i n  

ng which advertisements t o  make? 

THE WITNESS: Whether o r  not the Commission put a cap 

on t h i s  type o f  advert ising or not, we would continue the way 

we current ly do. And when we set our plans fo r  the year, we 

would continue t o  advertise what we have been advertising, 'low 

ra tes ,  r e l i a b i l i t y .  

recover anything i n  excess of the cap, but we have many years 

o f  where we have not  had recovery, we have spent t h i s  money 

because we believe it had value. 

If  we h i t  the cap, we would not be able t o  

CHAIRMAN JABER: So are you representing t o  me here 

today that  i f  we impose a cap you wouldn't change a th ing as i t  

relates t o  advert ising your Goodcents select program, or 
advert ising on-1 ine  b i l l i n g ,  or advert ising energy audits? 

THE WITNESS: No, Commissioner, we would not. Now, I 

wouldn't - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: 

THE WITNESS: 
You wouldn't change anything? 

We wouldn't change the way we go about 

doing i t . 
the ECCR, and I am not proposing that  the Commission change the 

scrut iny tha t  they have t r a d i t i o n a l l y  employed i n  reviewing 

conservation cost-recovery costs. The audits tha t  are done 

Now, I w i l l  say tha t  I am not i n  favor o f  a cap on 
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there, the auditors review those invoices, they review the 

costs. We do cost-effectiveness evaluations. I would put the 

conservation cost - recovery cl ause advert ising i n  a separate 

category, have Goodcents Select, f o r  example, i n  audits. I t  

would not. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Ms. Neyman. 

Commissioners, do you have any other questions? 

Redirect . 
MR. BADDERS: Just briefly. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BADDERS: 

Q Ms.  Neyman, e a r l i e r  you were discussing the Goodcents 

home program and the advertising re lated t o  that? 

A Yes 

Q That was approved back in Docket 891345, correct? 
That was our last r a t e  case? 

A Yes. Subject t o  check, I would agree t h a t  i s  the 

number. I don't have i t  memorized. 
Q With regard t o  the Category C, or those ads that  are 

shown i n  P a r t  C o f  t h a t  exhibi t ,  do you know - - or actual ly are 
those excluded from survei 11 ance reports? 

A We adjust those out, i f  that i s  your question, r i gh t .  

Yes, we do. For surveil lance report ing purposes, the cost 
associated with 3 -  i n  t h i s  Exhibit  22, Section Exhibi t  C ,  we 

adjust the costs associated w i th  those ads out for surveil lance 
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reporting purposes, 

MR. BADDERS: Thank you. Nothing fur ther.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Ms. Neyman. Okay. 

Gul f ,  your las t  witness i s  Mr. Labrato? 

MR. STONE: That i s  correct. 

R O N N I E  R .  LABRATO 

d a s  c a l l e d  a s  a r e b u t t a l  witness o n  beha l f  o f  Gulf Power a n d .  

h a v i n g  been d u l y  s w o r n ,  t e s t i f i e d  a s  follows: 

D I R E C T  E X A M I N A T I O N  

BY MR. STONE: 

Q M r .  Labrato, I remind you, you are under oath from 
yesterday. 

A Yes. 

Q Would you please s ta te  your name for the record, 

please? 

A Ronnie Labrato. 

Q And you a re  the same indiv idual  who testified 
yesterday on direct ,  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct. 

Q Have you prefiled rebuttal  testimony consisting o f  

seven pages? 

A I have. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections t o  your 
p r e f i  led rebuttal testimony? 
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A No, I do not. 
Q I f  I were t o  ask you the same questions today, would 

your answers be the same? 
A Yes, they would. 

MR. STONE: 1 would ask t h a t  M r .  Labrato’s prefiled 
-ebuttal testimony be inserted i n t o  t he  record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The pre f i l ed  rebuttal  testimony o f  

ionnie R. Labrato will be inserted into the record as though 

-cad. 

3Y MR. STONE: 

Q Mr. Labrato, you have one exhib i t  attached t o  your 

testimony consisting o f  three schedules, i s  t ha t  correct? 

A That i s  correct. 
Q 
A No, I do not. 

Do you have any changes t o  your exhib 

MR. STONE: We ask that  Mr. Labrato’s 
i x h i b i t  RRL-2 be i den t i f i ed  f o r  the record. 

t s ?  

Rebuttal 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It will be i den t i f i ed  as Exhibi t  54. 

(Exhibi t  54 marked for i den t i f i ca t ion . )  
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'1 0 9 4  

GULF POWER COMPANY 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 Q. 

7 A. 

8 

9 

10 

11 Q. 
12 

13 A. 

14 

15 Q. 

16 A. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q. 

23 

24 A. 

25 

Before the Florida Public Service Commission 
Rebuttal Testimony and Exhibit of 

Ronnie R. Labrato 
Docket No. 01 0949-El 

In Support of Rate Retief 
Date of Filing: January 22,2002 

Please state your name, business address, and occupation. 

My name is Ronnie R. Labrato. My business address is One Energy 

Place, Pensacola, Florida, 32520. I am Vice President, Chief Financial 

Officer and Comptroller of Gulf Power Company. 

Are you the same Ronnie R. Labrato who provided direct testimony on 

Gulf Power's behalf in this docket? 

Yes. 

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony? 

The purpose of my testimony is to respond to the testimony of Helmuth 

W. Schultz, 111, and James E. Breman on certain issues raised in this 

proceeding. I will also quantify some adjustments to depreciation and 

dismantlement as a result of Mr. Roff's rebuttal to witnesses Majoros and 

Zaetz. 

Have you prepared an exhibit that contains information to which you will 

refer in your testimony? 

Yes. Exhibit (RRL-2) was prepared under my supervision and direction. 
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Counsel: We ask that Mr. Labrato’s Exhibit (RRL-2)’ comprised of 

three schedules, be marked as Exhibit No. . 

On Mr. Schultz’s Schedule A-1 , he calculates that the Company’s revenue 

deficiency is $1 5,014,000. Please comment on his recommendation. 

A major driver in this case is the construction of Smith Unit 3, for which 

the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) certified the need in 

Docket No. 990325-El. The projected capital expenditures for the project 

total $220.5 million. The total annual revenue requirement for the new 

unit is approximately $48 million. Clearly the $1 5 million Suggested by 

Mr. Schultz does not come close to covering the revenue requirements of 

Smith Unit 3, much less the other increases in operation and maintenance 

expenses and capital additions that are anticipated for the test year. 

Obviously, if Mr. Schultz’s recommendations were adopted, the 

Company’s financial position would be severely weakened. A weakened 

financial position would prevent the Company from being able to attract 

capital on reasonable terms and make it difficult for the Company to 

maintain an adequate level of financial integrity in order to continue to 

provide reliable service at reasonable costs to our customers. 

Q. On page 10 of Mr. Schultz’s testimony related to the amortization of the 

deferred return on the third floor of the corporate office, he states that 

‘Gulf did not make such an election in the time frame estabtished by the 

stipulated revenue sharing, or as part of the revenue sharing.” Is this 

true? 

Docket NO. 010949-El Page 2 Witness: R. R. Labrato 
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No, Mr. Schultz's statement is not true. Gulf did record amortization of the 

accumulated balance of the deferred return of $1 milJim in each of the 

years 2000 and 2001 as provided for in the stipulation approved by Order 

No. PSC-99-2131 -SEI. Our requested amortization of the remaining 

balance over a period of three years is consistent with the approved 

stipulation. 

Should there be an adjustment to the amortization requested? 

Yes. In developing the Company's forecast for the test year, the 

amortization booked in the year 2000 was taken into account. However, 

the 2001 amortization had not yet been booked at the time of the filing 

and the third floor investment was still not in rate base; therefore, the 

Company continued to defer a return and no additional amortization was 

assumed in the periods prior to the test year. To take into account the 

2001 amortization, the Company is revising its request related to the 

amortization of the deferred return in the test year from $1,157,000 to 

$815,000. An adjustment should also be made to reduce total company 

rate base in the amount of $855,000 to take into account the change in 

the accumulated balance of the deferred return. Schedule 1 of my 

rebuttal exhibit provides a detailed calculation of these adjustments. 

Mr. Schultz is recommending the removal of the third floor investment and 

accumulated depreciation reserve from rate base. Please comment on 

his recommendation. 

Docket No. 010949-El Page 3 Witness: R. R. Labrato 
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I A. 
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3 

The third floor investment should be included as part of the rate base and 

should begin to be depreciated. This space is extensively used for 

records retention, spare office furniture, miscellaneous supplies, and other 

storage for the print shop, safety and health, and power delivery functions. 

It also contains a workshop for building maintenance. The investment 

made in the third floor was a prudent investment decision, which has 

allowed for convenient, secure, and humidity-controlled storage space for 

items that are used in the corporate office. Also, the Commission has 

allowed the Company to earn a deferred return on the third floor 

investment in anticipation of future recovery. The conclusion reached by 

an FPSC auditor in 1999 that over 90 percent of the square feet of space 

is being utilized was reaffirmed by the audit staff conducting the rate case 

audit in this proceeding. As described in the rate case audit report 

Disclosure No. 2, which is attached as Exhibit EDB-1 to the direct 

testimony of Edward Bass, after the audit staff toured the third floor of the 

corporate office, they concurred with the Company's statement made in 

1999 that over 90 percent of the 52,000 square feet of office space is 

utilized. The Company currently utilizes 100 percent of the square feet of 

space. If this space were not available for storage, the Company would 

be required to build or lease additional space for storage. Gulf's 

ratepayers receive a benefit from the Company's use of the third floor for 

storage and maintenance. 
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24 Q. Please djscuss Mr. Schultz's proposed adjustment to legal expenses 

25 related to Gulf's rate case. 
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A. Mr. Schultz used data from MFR C-24 related to Gulf's last rate case to 

Calculate a revised estimate for legal expenses related to the current rate 

case. In reviewing MFR C-24, an error was discovered in the breakdown 

of costs for Gulf's last rate case by category. Gulf's actual legal fees 

associated with its last rate case in Docket No. 891345-El were $448,054 

instead of the $188,953 shown on MFR C-24. I have prepared a revision 

to MFR C-24 to correct the information regarding Gulf's last rate case, 

which I have attached as Schedule 2 of my rebuttal exhibit. To estimate 

legal fees for the current rate case, Gulf escalated the actual amount of 

legal fees from the last rate case of $448,054 by a CPI inflation factor to 

derive the projected legal fees of $603,000 shown on MFR C-24. The 

escalation factor used by Mr. Schuitz in his calculation includes both 

inflation and customer growth. Using the correct amount for actual legal 

fees in Gulf's last rate case, Mr. Schultz's recommended methodology 

would yield an estimate of $820,409 for legal fees in Gulf's current rate 

case. Gulf's estimate is much lower than this, and no reduction in the 

estimate for legal fees is appropriate. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17 

18 

19 Q. 

20 A. 

21 

What is the appropriate amortization period for rate case expense? 

Gulf's filing reflects the Company's position that the appropriate 

amortization period for rate case expense is four years. This is consistent 

with the amortization period approved by the Commission in Gulf's last 

rate case. 

Docket NO. 010949-El Page 5 Witness: R. R. Labrato 
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Have you quantified the adjustment to depreciation and dismantlement 

discussed in Mr. Roff's rebuttal testimony? 

Yes. While Gulf made adjustments to net operating income and rate base 

in its MFR filing to reflect the proposed rates in its 2001 Depreciation 

Study, the FPSC Staff Report on Gulf's Study as discussed in Mr. Roffs 

rebuttal testimony require that additional adjustments be made. 

What are the additional adjustments that should be made as a result of 

the Staff Report on Gulf's Depreciation Study as discussed in Mr. Roffs 

rebuttal testimony? 

An additional adjustment to expense in the amount of $1,257,000 is 

required to reflect an increase in depreciation expense and dismantlement 

costs based on the Staff Report. An adjustment should also be made to 

reduce total company rate base in the amount of $7,122,000 to take into 

account the change in the 13-month average accumulated depreciation 

balance. Schedule 3 of my rebuttal exhibit shows the calcuiation of these 

adjustments. 

Please comment on Mr. Breman's proposal to provide an incentive to Gulf 

Power Company to maintain reliable service. 

1 agree that the Company should be rewarded if it provides superior 

service. However, as Mr. Fisher discusses in his rebuttal testimony, 

Mr. Breman's proposal actually penalizes the Company for not meeting 

one particular standard with no opportunity for reward. 

Docket No. 010949-El Page 6 Witness: R. R. Labrato 
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What would be a more appropriate way to establish an incentive? 

If the Commission were to adopt an incentive program, it should look at 

the overall quality of service instead of looking only at one particular 

standard. 

How should the Commission address this issue in this case? 

Gulf Power Company has demonstrated that it has provided high quality 

service to its customers at low rates with excellent customer satisfaction 

ratings through the testimony of several witnesses in this case, including 

customer testimony at Gulf's service hearings. I believe it would be 

appropriate for the Commission to reward t he  Company for its high level 

of service by increasing the return on equity for purposes of setting rates 

andlor expanding the allowed return on equity range. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 
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3Y MR. STONE: 

Q Mr. Labrato, would you please summarize your rebuttal 
testimony? I'm sorry. Go ahead, please summarize your 

rebuttal testimony, 

A Okay. The purpose o f  my rebuttal testimony i s  t o  
respond t o  the testimony o f  Mr. Schul t z  regarding overall 
revenue requirements, amortization o f  the third floor o f  the 
corporate o f f i c e  building, and rate case expense. I wi l l  also 
respond t o  testimony o f  Mr. Breman on the issue o f  incentives. 

In the testimony o f  Mr. Schultz, he calculates t h a t  

the company revenue deficiency i s  some $15 mill ion.  The t o t a l  
annual revenue requirements o f  Smith U n i t  3 alone i s  $48 

million. The $15 million suggested by Mr. Schultz does not 
come close t o  covering the revenue requirements o f  Smith U n i t  

3 ,  much less the other increases i n  operation and maintenance 
expenses and capital additions t h a t  were anticipated i n  the 

test year. Obviously, i f  Mr, Schultz'  recommendations were 

adopted, the company's financial position would be severely 
weakened, 

Mr. Schultz also states t h a t  G u l f  did not make an 

election t o  amortize the  accumulated balance o f  the deferred 
return o f  the t h i r d  floor i n  the time frame established by 
Gulf 's  stipulated revenue sharing. Mr. Schultz' statement i s  

incorrect Gul f d id  record amortization o f  the accumul ated 
balance o f  the deferred return o f  one million dollars i n  each 
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if the years 2000 and 2001 as provided f o r  i n  the s t ipu la t ion  

ipproved by the Commission order. 

In addition, Mr. Schultz proposed an adjustment t o  

legal expenses related t o  Gu l f ' s  rate case, Gul f 's  estimate o f  

-ate case expenses i s  appropriate and no reduction i s  

iecessary. The company's t o t a l  r a t e  case expense should be 

jmortized over four years, which i s  consistent w i t h  the 

imort izat ion period approved by the Commission i n  Gulf's l a s t  

-ate case. 

The proposal - - now I ' m  switching over t o  Mr. 

3reman's testimony. The proposal made by M r .  Breman t o  provide 

an incentive t o  Gulf  t o  maintain reliable service, as Mr. 

-isher has spoken t o ,  actual 1 y penal izes the company for not 
neet i  ng one parti  cul ar standard wi th  no opportunity f o r  reward. 
4n incentive program should look a t  overal l  qua l i t y  o f  service 

instead of looking a t  one par t icu lar  standard. 

Gul f Power has demonstrated through high qual i t y  

service a t  low rates with excel l e n t  customer sat isfact ion 

ratings t h a t  i t  i s  committed t o  meeting the needs of i t s  

customers. Gul  f Power's resident ia l  rates are among the 1 owest 

i n  Florida and the nation. 

for the Commission t o  reward the company for i t s  high level o f  

performance by increasing the return on equity f o r  purposes o f  

set t ing rates by 50 t o  100 basis points and expanding the  

I believe i t  would be appropriate 
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will allow the company an incentive for maintaining its high 
level o f  performance in such mat te rs  as customer sat isfact ion,  

h is tory  o f  customer complaints, transmission and dis t r ibut ion 

re7 i abi 1 i ty,  and generati on u n i t  avai 1 abi 1 i ty. 
This concludes my summary. 

MR. STONE: Commissioners, it may be appropriate - -  I 

\ a t  was 
suggest 

know, Commissioner Deason, you had a question earlier t 
referred t o  M r .  Labrato. I f  it i s  appropriate, I would 
that i t  may be appropriate t o  deal w i t h  t h a t  now. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Actually, I think there were a 
couple o f  Commissioner questions, and t h a t  would allow the 

parties t o  follow-up so we are not dealing w i t h  tha t  a t  the 

t a i l  end. 

Commissioner Oeason, do you remember what question 

that  was? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, I: remember the question. 
Mr. Labrato, I guess the question that I have has t o  do w i t h  

the amounts expended for d is t r ibu t ion  reliability, primarily 
t ree trimming, and if there is anything else that f i t s  into 
t h a t  category t h a t  you are  aware o f ,  please address that, as 

well. But there i s  the appearance t h a t  there was a decision 

made to defer certain maintenance items as tree trimming during 
a revenue sharing plan when ROE was not the main criteria in 
the sharing, it was revenue based. And t h a t  there i s  the 
appearance that there was an attempt to increase earnings by 
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deferr ing maintenance. And I guess the question i s  was that  

the decision, or was t h a t  the resul t ,  o r  i s  i t  j u s t  an 

appearance? What was the company's management decision as it 

pertains t o  the deferral o f  the maintenance? 

THHE WITNESS: F i r s t ,  I would say no, t h a t  wasn ' t  the 

case. Obviously, our company does attempt t o  control i t s  

operation and maintenance and capi ta l  expenditures every year, 

and I think that  i s  the reason t ha t  we have the low r a t e s  that  

de  do, because we do that ,  and we have t o  make decisions 

regarding those. 

As f a r  as the period o f  t ime  where we entered i n t o  

the revenue sharing plan, the f i r s t  f u l l  calendar year o f  that  

#as the year 2000, we were under that  i n  2000 and 2001. As 

p a r t  o f  that ,  before tha t  went i n  our allowed range was 11 t o  

13 percent was the allowed range. P a r t  o f  that  s t ipu lat ion we 

entered in to ,  we agreed t o  lower our range from - -  t o  the top 

end o f  the range being 12-1/2 percent return on equity. 

I n  the calendar year 2000, which I believe i s  what 

#as being spoke t o  earlier today, the revenue sharing, number 

me, where we kept a t h i r d  and two-thirds went t o  the customer, 

i n  t h a t  year we had a hot summer and the revenues subject t o  

sharing were some $10.5 m i l l i on ,  o f  which about 7 m i l l i o n  went 

to  the customers, about 2.6 m i l l i o n  went t o  the stockholders. 

3ur return on equity for t ha t  year reported t o  the Commission 

i n  the surveil lance report  was 12.76 percent. So it was 26 
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ias is  points above the 12-112 percent cap that we had agreed 

to. The revenue sharing - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

THE WITNESS: The year 2000. If you just looked a t  
I'm sorry, what year was that? 

the revenue sharing amount, the 2.6 million t h a t  was kept by 

:he company, t h a t  alone would have been 60 basis points. So, 
:heoretically we could have gone up t o  13.10 just on the 

-evenue sharing alone i f  you were looking a t  that .  So I guess 

just t o  point  out,  we d id  not earn an excessive return on 
?quity because we were i n  the sharing plan. And our O&M 

2xpenses did not go down f o r  t h a t  year. 

If  you look a t  t h i s  past year, 2001, we had more mild 

teather, we sti l l  shared some revenue, $1.5 million went t o  the 

:ustomer. The return on equity that  we reported t o  the 

;ommission for t h a t  period o f  time was 12.07 percent. So we 

vere well with in  the range o f  allowed return during t h a t  period 

if t ime.  

;o just a r b i t r a r i l y  cut expenses t o  exceed the cap, because we 

l i d n ' t  have one. That wasn't the case. 

So I th ink t h a t  i s  evidence t h a t  we did not attempt 

CHAIRMAN SABER: Commissioner Palecki, I think you 

~ l s o  asked a question o f  W-itness Moore tha t  was referred t o  

Jitness Labrato about the philosophy o f  taking the fuel through 

the clause and not through the ra tes ,  I t h i n k .  Something l i k e  

that. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes, I guess I have been a 
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little bit confused in two respects. One, you have the fuel - -  

I can't remember what it's called, but i t ' s  like on-site fuel 
fund. What i s  the buzzword I'm looking fo r?  

THE WITNESS: I mean, we have in-transit fuel, and we 
have fuel t h a t  is in inventory at the plant. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Inventory, the fuel inventory. 
dhy are those inventory expenses run through base rates rather 
than through the fuel clause? 

THE WITNESS: Traditionally, the way - -  it has been 

handled t h a t  way as long as I can remember, i s  t h a t  the 
inventory is considered a par t  o f  working capital.  And we are 
allowed a return on that inventory because you have t o  maintain 
3 cer ta in  inventory in your working capital. At the time t h a t  

the fuel then it runs through fuel i s  burned to produce energy 
adjustment clause. And so t h a t  

Deen hand1 ed 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 
that level o f  inventory t h a t  you 

s traditionally how t has 

So you are allowed a return on 
need to keep on hand? 

THE WITNESS: That is correct ,  Commissioner. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And then all other fuel runs 

through the  clause, and that is a s t r a i g h t  pass-through that 

the company does not earn a return on? 

THE WITNESS: A t  the time the fuel i s  consumed and it 
goes through the fuel adjustment clause. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And the same question wi th  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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regard t o  conservation, approved conservation plans t h a t  are 

run through base rates rather than the ECCR, what i s  the  theory 

behind that? 

THE WITNESS: I ’ m  not as familiar w i t h  tha t .  I mean, 
i f  something obviously goes through the conservation clause, 

then we do not include i t  in base rates, but I ’ m  not as 

f a m i l i a r  w i th  the d is t i nc t i on  t h a t  the Commission has made 
between conservation programs t ha t  are i n  base rates versus 

items t ha t  are in the clause. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 1 , the ECCR expenditures, 

l i k e  the fuel expenditures, are do l la rs  that the company does 

not earn a return on, and i t s  do l la rs  are pretty much passed 
through directly t o  the customers. When you run a conservation 

program and run those expenses through rates, does that mean 

that you are earning a return on those dol lars? 

THE WITNESS: No, Commissioner, we do not earn a 

We just have rates t o  cover the expenditure i t s e l f ,  

the expense. There i s  no return on i t . 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Do you know the theory why 

there a re  some programs t ha t  are run through rates? I was very 

surprised when 1 saw tha t .  

THE WITNESS: For conservation, I do not. 

know. But there i s  no difference, I mean, i t ’ s  s t i l l  

do l l a r - fo r -do l l a r  recovery whether i t  i s  i n  base rates or i t ’ s  

i n  the clause. There i s  not an addit ional return on i t  because 

return. 
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i t  i s  i n  base rates. I t  has t o  be a capi ta l  type item or  an 

inventory i tem for i t  t o  get a return, l i k e  I mentioned w i th  

the fuel  inventory. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So there are no capi ta l  

expenditures made on any o f  the conservation? 

THE WITNESS: No. I f  there are capi ta l  expenditures 
made then - -  and I ' m  not sure i f  there are. 1 know some o f  our 
clauses, we do have capital items i n  the clauses, and then a 

return i s  allowed through the clause. But the way I 

interpreted your question a minute ago was whether something 

went do l l a r - fo r -do l l a r  i n  expense through the clause, then i t  

would just be the same exact revenue requirements going through 

base rates. And i f  i t  i s  a capi ta l  item, base rates or  the 

clause, that the revenue requirements are going t o  be exactly 
the same, i t ' s  j us t  a manner o f  which mechanism o f  recovery. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Major, do you have any questions? 

You tender the witness f o r  cross, Mr. Stone? 

MR. STONE: Yes. 

MR. ERICKSON: No questions. 

MR. PERRY: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr Burgess. 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. 
CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BURGESS: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Mr. Labrato, let  me see i f  I understand about the 

issue o f  the refunds. 

on any items, would tha t  have increased the refunds t h a t  were 

avai 1 ab1 e t o  the customers? 
A No, i t  would not. 

Q 
A Okay. 

Q 

If  Gu l f  had encountered greater expense 

Let me make sure I asked t h a t  r i g h t .  

I f  Gulf had spent more money on any p a r t i c u l a r  items, 

dould t ha t  have decreased the amount tha t  was available f o r  

refunds t o  the customer? 
A No, i t  would not. 

Q Would i t  have decreased the achieved NO1 o f  the 

zompany? 

A Yes, i t  would. 

MR. BURGESS: That's all I have. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Burgess. S t a f f .  

MR. HARRIS: Yes, Chairman. Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
3Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q 
ny good 

i s  shou' 

hear i ng 

My f i r s t  question, M r .  Labrato, i s  - -  I ' m  going make 

friends Mr. Stone and M r .  Melson p r e t t y  upset, and t ha t  

d rate case expense be reduced as a result o f  a two-day 
instead o f  a five-day hearing? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Harris, f o r  stealing 
my thunder 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR, HARRIS: I ' m  sorry, Chairman. I withdraw the 

question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Gosh, I was r e a l l y  saving that.  But 

you know what that  means? Great minds think al ike.  

THE WITNESS: Hopefully so. Hopefully tha t  will be 

the case. 

BY MR. HARRIS: 

Q M r .  Labrato, as t o  Issue 58, ra te  case expense, would 

you agree t h a t  an adjustment should be made t o  account for the 

f a c t  that  t h i s  hearing took t w o  days as opposed t o  the 

projected f i v e  days? 

A I cer ta in ly  th ink that  w i l l  reduce the overa l l  rate 
case expenses, the f a c t  t ha t  the hearings are only two days. 

don't know how s ign i f i can t ly  i t  would move the numbers, and we 

dould be glad,  i f  you would l i k e  us t o ,  t o  do that ,  t o  update 

the numbers t o  what impact that  would be. 

I 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Madam Chai rman, maybe we need 

to  come up w i t h  an incentive plan fo r  minimizing hearing time. 

In fact, during one o f  the breaks - -  I ' m  g lad  tha t  

rlr. Melson i s  here because, you know, he i s  a very noted and 
respected telecommunications attorney, as well. And I 

suggested t h a t  he go back t o  h i s  telecommunications colleagues 
and tou t  the example that the e l e c t r i c  industry has put f o r th  

in t h i s  case wi th having a f u l l  r a t e  case heard i n  two days,  

2ecause we spend much, much more t ime  i n  the telecommunications 
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industry, in my opinion, on a relative basis. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: And, o f  course, now that we have set 

the standard for our expectations, we will be expecting a l l  o f  

the telecom cases t o  be done in one day. 

MR. MELSON: I still have children in college, 
Commissioner. 
BY MR. HARRIS: 

Q Mr. Labrato, would i t  be possible t o  get a late-filed 
exhibit from Gulf detailing the changes, if any, to your rate 

case expense you are requesting? 
A Yes, it would. 
Q Thank you. The second group o f  questions I have - -  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Harris, before we leave t h a t  

point, all kidding aside, do we need an updated late-filed 
exhibit? 

MR. HARRIS: Yes, we do. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Because I think t h a t ' s  what 

Mr. tabrato  was offering. 
as Late-filed Exhibit 55. And what should that  be, s t a f f ,  

updated rate case expense through hearing? 

So let's go ahead and identify t h a t  

MR. HARRIS: I th ink  updated rate case expense would 
be fine, Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Through conclusion o f  the hearing? 

Mr. tabrato ,  what i s  it you think you will be updating? 
THE WITNESS: Our overall rate case expenses t h a t  we 
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have proposed t o  be amortized over four years i n  t h i s  

proceeding. Our estimate i s  1.4 m i  11 ion, so we w i  11 be 

updating the $1.4 million. We w i l l  take the actual 

expenditures that we know o f  plus what we ant ic ipate.  

MR. HARRIS: And s t a f f  would prefer i f  that  came 

basically i n  the same format as the MFRs d i d ,  i f  that  i s  

possi b l  e. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i gh t .  That be La te - f i l ed  

Exhibit  55. 

(La te - f i l ed  Exhibit  55 marked f o r  ident i f icat ion.  1 

MR. HARRIS: Thank you. 

3Y MR. HARRIS: 

Q The second group o f  questions I have was one deferr 
from Mr. Fisher, and i t  involves our favor i te  subject, the 

d 

Anderground cab1 e i n jec t ion  expense. And I 'm not an accountant 

and I s t i l l  do not understand c lear ly  the reason why Gul f  i s  

requesting that the  amount for underground cable in jec t ion  be 
2xpensed as opposed t o  capital ized, and I was wondering i f  you 

:an explain that  t o  me. 

A Okay. My understanding o f  t h a t  i s  that  i t  does not 
require - -  we have a retirement un-it code book, and t h a t  t h a t  

2xpenditure d id  not qualify as a retirement u n i t  code. I n  

r d e r  t o  capi ta l ize something i t  has t o  meet that  c r i t e r i a .  

3 0 ,  therefore, i f  i t  doesn't meet t h a t  you expense it. There 
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i s  some gray area there, but my understanding i s  what we are 
doing i s  consistent wi th what other u t i l i t i e s  have done on 

those type o f  items. 

Q So your understanding i s  t h i s  i s  consistent w i th  what 

other u t i l i t i e s  have done? 

A That i s  my understanding. 

Q Are you aware o f  any other cases where u t i l i t i e s  have 

done t h i  s underground cab1 e in ject ion? 

A No, I'm not. 

MR. HARRIS: I suppose the easiest way t o  do t h i s ,  

I'm going t o  hand out a case from the  Commission, and I w i l l  

hand i t  t o  the parties, and I would l i k e  f o r  i t  t o  be 

i den t i f ied  as an exhibi t  i f  t h a t  i s  possible, Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Is i t  an order? 
MR. HARRIS: I t ' s  an order from the Commission, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We can i f  you want, but  I don't 

think we have t o  i f  i t ' s  a PSC order. 
MS. STERN: I th ink the idea was t o  get certain fac ts  

m the record. We don' t  want t h i s  as a precedent, but we are 
introducing it for the fac ts  i n  it, cer ta in  fac ts  i n  it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. If  you want t o  give me an 
2rder number, that  will be Exhibi t  56. 

MR. HARRIS: And i t  i s  Order Number PSC 

94-1199-FOF-EII issued September 3 0 t h ,  1994, i n  Docket Number 
331231-€1. And t h i s  i s ,  i n  re: Request for a change i n  
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depreciation rates by Flor ida Power and Light Company. 

(Exhibi t  56 marked for i den t i f i ca t ion . )  

BY MR, HARRIS: 

Q And speci f ical ly,  once copies are handed out, I would 

direct  your at tent ion t o  pages - -  the last paragraph o f  Page 6 

and the beginning o f  Page 7. Have you had a chance t o  review 

that  order, Mr. labrato, o r  the  port ion I pointed you to?  

A Yes, I have. 

Q The l a s t  sentence o f  the f i r s t  paragraph o f  Page 7 

i s ,  "The 20-year guaranteed cable i n jec t ion  shall be 

depreciated over the l i f e  o f  the cable." Would you agree o r  

disagree that  that would be applicable i n  t h i s  case? 

A To the best o f  my knowledge i t  would be. I don' t  

know that t h i s  i s  exactly the same thing, but it certainly 
appears t h a t  i t  i s .  

Q Were the facts t o  be simi lar ,  would t h i s  f i t  i n t o  the 

Jray area you mentioned as regards t o  retirement un i t s?  
A Yes, i t  probably does. 

Q And I wanted t o  ask you with regard to retirement 

m i t s ,  my understanding o f  a retirement u n i t  i s  a s ign i f i can t  

sxpense that  w i l l  have a benef i t  i n  future years beyond the 

year the pr ice i s  paid for i t , i s  tha t  essentially correct? 
A T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  

Q In t h i s  case, would you agree t h a t  the underground 

Zables are going t o  receive a benef i t  in fu ture years beyond 
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tha t  i n  which the cost i s  paid f o r  the in ject ion? 

A Yes. 

Q How does that  not f i t  in to  the de f i n i t i on  o f  a 

retirement u n i t ?  
A Well, the retirement u n i t  codes sometimes, you can 

have something that  may extend the life, but i f  i t  doesn't f 
l i k e  a component pa r t  o f  something, you can replace certain 

p a r t s ,  but i f  i t  i s  not a cer ta in  component o f  a retirement 

t 

u n i t  i t  still has t o  be expensed. I mean, just extending the 

l i f e  i s  not always the criteria. But based on what you have 

shown me here, obviously t h i s  par t icu lar  i t e m  has been 

capitalized. And I'm not opposed t o  t ha t  i f  t h a t  i s  the  

direct ion the Commission wants us t o  go. We will de f in i t e l y  

follow the Commission guide on how t o  capi ta l ize our expense 

i terns. 
MR. HARRIS: I believe t ha t ' s  a l l  1 have. Thank you, 

Mr. Labrato. 

Thank you, Madam Chairman, 

MR. STONE: No red i rect .  

MR. HARRIS: I ' m  sorry, I would 1 ike  t o  t r y  t o  move 
the exhib i t  i n t o  evidence. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, d id  you have any 

additional questions? The exhibi ts,  we have got Exhibi t  54, 

all f 

MR. STONE: We would move 54 i n t o  ev-idence. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Without objection, Exhibi t  54 i s  

admitted i n t o  the record. 

And, S t a f f ,  you have Exhibi t  56. Admitted i n t o  the 

record w i t h o u t  objection. 

(Exhibit  54 and 56 admitted i n t o  the record.) 
CHAIRMAN JABER: I do believe that  brings us t o  the 

end o f  t h i s  hearing, but we need t o  t a l k  about dates. There 

are several l a t e - f i l e d  exhibi ts,  s t a f f .  There i s  a La te- f i led  

Exhibit  25. I th ink that was asked o f  Mr. Bowden. And i f  I 

recall correct ly he said that  could be completed wi th in  two 

deeks. 

And Mr. Labrato has La te - f i l ed  Exhibi t  55 t h a t  we 

just  ident i f ied.  

two weeks? 

Mr. Stone, do you th ink that  could be done i n  

MR. STONE: Yes. And I th ink  given the fac t  that  the 

brief i s  due March 15th, we w i l l  try t o  be earlier than t w o  

deeks i f  a t  a l l  possible. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Let me see i f  the 

Darties have any objection t o  that .  

the br ie f s  are due March 15th, do you have any - -  
MR. ERICKSON: No objection. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead, M r .  Gross. 

MR. GROSS: No objection, 
MR. PERRY: No objection. 

MR. BURGESS: As I understand i t  wi th  regard t o  

I n  l i g h t  o f  the  fact  t h a t  
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La te - f i l ed  25 there was opportunity t o  f i l e  additional 

l a t e - f i l e d  responses a f t e r  t ha t ,  t ha t  i s  the complication. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right. How much time, S t a f f ,  do we 

have on the br iefs? Give me an idea o f  the time l i nes  for the 

en t i re  rest o f  the case. 

MS. STERN: We1 1, we have a special agenda for the 

revenue requirements part o f  t h i s  on the 26th. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 26th o f  - -  
MS. STERN: Apr i l .  So the recommendations would now 

be due the  25th. 

the briefs are still due March 15th. 

I don’ t  believe we have changed the br ie fs ,  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  we made the br iefs  due March 

20th, s t a f f  - -  
MS. STERN: I th ink tha t  would be f ine. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. L e t ’ s  go ahead and make the 

br-iefs due March 20th. Mr. Burgess, t ha t  sa t i s f i es  some o f  

your concern. 

And then, Mr. Stone, I 

f i l e  the l a t e - f i l e d  exhib i ts  ear 

possible. 

MR. STONE : Absol u te l  y 

w i l l  just count on you a l l  t o  

i e r  than two weeks i f  that i s  

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Burgess ,  any other concerns? 
MR, BURGESS: None. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, S t a f f ,  I w i l l  leave i t  up t o  

you a l l  t o  tell  me i f  you need addit ional filing time f o r  your 
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recommendati ons . 
MS. STERN: Okay. 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner, I feel I probably should 

say t h i s  none other than perhaps t o  renew our concern w i th  the  

exhibi t  and the possi b i  1 i t y  o f  the Commission re1 y i  ng on i t  , 

our concern that  it de f in i t e l y  has due process considerations 

with regard t o  the administrative process. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. But tha t  concern may be 

alleviated once you see what the exhib i t  i s .  

MR. BURGESS: I t  cer ta in ly  may be. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Great. Page numbers for 

the br ie fs .  we were going t o  r e v i s i t  that .  Currently the page 
l i m i t  i s  se t  a t  50 pages. 

MR. STONE: Yes, Commissioner. I have done a quick 

count, and i t  appears as though there are 53 issues that  are 

not st ipulated. 

know what the  page l i m i t  was on the brief, but I do know that  

our actual b r i e f  was 426 pages. 

I n  our last case we had a br ie f  - -  I don' t  

CHAIRMAN JABER: How much? 
MR. STONE: 426 pages. And there were, I believe, 

approximately - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON : 

expense savings . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: We are not making up time a t  the 

There goes a l l  the rate case 

t a i l  end. 
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I Laughter and conversati on. ) 

MR. STONE: I was really hoping I would be able get 

t h i s  sentence ou t  before somebody said tha t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: No, no, no. Keep up w i t h  us, we are 
going f a s t  here. 

MR. STONE: I was going t o  propose based on the ratio 
o f  issues contested i n  t ha t  case t o  pages o f  the  brief t h a t  we 

have a 200-page limit i n  t h i s  case. 
CHAIRMAN M E R :  No. No. 53 issues l e f t .  All 

r ight .  Let me t a l k  t o  the other parties f irst .  Hang on. We 

d l  come back t o  you. 

Major. 

MR. ERICKSON: I would suggest something like maybe 

100 pages. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Pub1 i c  Counsel 

MR. ERICKSON: We wouldn’t have a real problem i f  i t  

das 200, either. 
MR. BURGESS: We certa-inly would have. We do not 

need even 100 pages. B u t  in a l l  fairness, I would p o i n t  out 
there are issues t h a t  have t o  be addressed by Gulf t h a t  we 

d o n ’ t  need t o  address. And I 

parties, as well. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. 
t o  agree with you, you get 150 

MR. STONE: Could I 

hink t h a t  applies t o  other 

Stone, just because I don’t  want 

pages. 

sk for 250? 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: No, you get 150 pages. And as you 

a l l  s t a r t  w r i t i ng  your b r i e f  and you jus t  absolutely feel l i k e  

you need more, you can f i l e  a very short motion that  says t ha t .  

But, you know, I have t o  tell you, we have a l l  been through 

rate cases and I th ink 150 pages i s  more than adequate t o  

start .  

Okay. 

MR. STONE: We will do our best. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: There are no legal issues. 

150 pages for the  b r i e f .  

Anything else t h a t  we need t o  take up, s t a f f ?  

MS. STERN: No, I don't th ink so. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And I would point  out i f  the part ies 

Zontinue t o  negotiate and there are issues t h a t  are resolved 
ietween now and the brief f i l  ing  date and between now and when 

s t a f f  f i l e s  t h e i r  recommendation, please let  s t a f f  know. 

And a l l  kidding aside, I want t o  s top  and commend the 

iarties f o r  t h e i r  professionalism, for the  f a c t  that  you were 
able t o  take a f ive-day hearing and f i n i s h  i t  i n  less than two 

days. I r e a l l y  appreciate it. 

But, more important,  I don' t  want you t o  think we do 

t h i s  because we want t o  be gone the next three days, because 
the t r u t h  i s  we are not gone the next three days. But I th ink 

the reason l i m i t i n g  discussion i n  the fashion t h a t  we have done 

i s  you were able t o  focus your discussion and your dialogue on 

issues that are c r i t i c a l  t o  you, which means we focus our 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

1121 

energies - - pardon the pun - - and our focus on issues that  we 

need t o  pay attention. So that  makes for a better hearing, a 

better record, and hopeful ly a better decision. 

So I really thank you for l i s ten ing  t o  our request 

and I commend your e f fo r t s .  S t a f f ,  you have done an 

outstanding job i n  t h i s  case. I am very proud o f  you. 

Thank you, Commissioners. 

(The hearing concluded a t  3:lO p.rn.1 
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